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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Bob.Leeming@hse.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 3:19 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 174 - Recent Coal Dust Particle Size Surveys and the Implications for Mine Explosions

Dear NIOSH

UK legislation requires incombustible matter in a range dependant on volatile content from 50% at 20% volatiles, to
75% at >35% volatiles. In practice, most of the industry works to at least 75%. The National Coal Board imposed a
standard in all its mines of >80% irrespective of volatile content, which is still followed by those mines now in
private ownership. The UK has not had a coal dust explosion in a mine since 1934 (Gresford Colliery, 265 killed).

Relevant legislation is The Coal Mines (Precautions Against Inflammable Dust) Regulations 1956, SI 1956 No.
1769.

Best wishes
Bob Leeming

JR Leeming

HM Inspector of Mines
Health and Safety Executive
Edgar Allen House

241 Glossop Road

Sheffield, S10 2GW, UK
Office +44 (0)114 291 2390
Mobile +44 (0)7771 942691
Home +44(0)1623 455821
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Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our
policy on the use of electronic communications and may also be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for lawful purposes by the GSi service provider.

Interested in Occupational health and safety information?
Please visit the HSE website at the following address to
keep yourself up to date.

www.hse.gov.uk
or Contact HSE Infoline on 0845 345 0055 or Email on hse.infoline@natbrit.com
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2007/11/0032.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.




